ELECTRONICS

Samsung Electronics America, Inc
19 Chapin Rd, Building D. Pine Brook, NJ 07058

Date: Sept. 14, 2018

FCC ID: A3LSMJ610F
Class II Permissive Change
Original Date of Grant: Sept. 10, 2018

To whom it may concern:

Transmitted herewith is an appliction for a Class II Permissive Change Certification of the
Mobile phone with FCC ID: A3LSMJ610FN.

The change only applies to the model listed below;

- SM-J415FN/DS, SM-J415FN

The device is identical to the previously certified Mobile phone except for the
modification following;

- Camera, sensors have been changed.

- ANT+ function has been disabled by software

Please refer to the change description documents in detail.

The proposed changes are only considered a C2PC for the JBP grant and based on
testing performed would qualify for a C1PC for all other grants associated with this
composite device. We are requesting that the details of the change, with limited scope
test reports as required under KDB 178919 Section I. B to demonstrate that the changes
have not degraded the EMC or rf exposure levels from the original filing, be filed as a
C2PC for the other grants (DTS, DSS, DXX and PCE). We also request that the DXX
grant be updated to remove the ANT+ capabilities via the software change as allowed
under KDB 178919, Section V C (2).

Should you have any questions or comments concering the above, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jenni Chun

General Manager

Samsung Electronics CO. LTD
TEL: 1-973-808-6375

E-mail: j1.chun@samsung.com





